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IE Licence Application by Mr Michael Noel O'Connor in respect of Rathcahill West, 
TemDleglantine. Newcastlewest, County Limerick. 

Dear Mr. Curtin 

Further to your submission of 8 August 2016, received on 10 August 2016, in relation to a n  
application for an Industrial Emissions licence in respect of a n  installation a t  Mr Michael Noel 
O'Connor, Rathcahill West, Tenipleglantine, Newcastlewest, County Limerick (Reg. No. P 1042- 
01). 

I am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European Communities (Birds 
and Natural Habitats) Regulations 201 1 as amended, that the Agency has made a detennination 
that an Appropriate Assessment is required as the project, individually or in combination with 
other plans or prqjects, is likely to have a significant effect on a European site(s). Notification of 
this determination is attached for your reference. 

I n  carrying out an Appropriate Assessment the Agency shall take into account each of the 
matters specified in Regulation 42( 12) of the European Conimunities (Birds and Habitats) 
Regulations 201 1 as amended where applicable. 

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, notifications a'nd 
general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website a t  www.epa.ie. You are 
advised to refer to the website for infonnation on the progress of the application. 

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Adiiiinistration, Office of 
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, P.O. Box 
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
0 ffi ce of En vi ron men t a I Sus ta i na b i I i t y 
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Appropriate Assessment Screening Determination 

In accordance w i th  Regulation 42(1) of the European Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) 
Regulations 2011 as amended, the Agency has undertaken Appropriate Assessment screening t o  
assess, in view of best scientific knowledge and the conservation objectives of the site, i f  the activity, 
individually or in combination with other plans or projects is likely t o  have a significant effect on  
European Sites. In this context, particular attention was paid to  the European Sites listed below. 

Consent Details: 

Location of Installation: 

Mountains/West Limerick Hills and 

European Site(s) assessed: 

AA Screening Determination: 

That the activity i s  not directly connected with or necessary to  the management of any European 
site and that it cannot be excluded, on the basis of objective information, that the activity, 
individually or in combination wi th other plans or projects, will have a significant effect on  any 
European site and accordingly determined that an Appropriate Assessment of the activity i s  
required, and for this reason determined to  require the applicant t o  submit a Natura Impact 
Statement. 



This determination is based on  the proximity of the installation t o  the Mullaghareirk Mountains!'West 
Limerick Hills and Mount Eagle SPA (site code 004161) and the potential for aininonia in air! 
emissions from the activity to contribute to elevated ammonia le;;els at that European site. 

Pamela McDonnell 

Office of Environrnei Itdl >ubcdln&iii:y 

Date: 23/8/16 J ,  
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Mr. Simon Dolan 
Development Applications Unit 
Department of  Arts, Heritage, Regional, 
Rural & Gaeltacht Affairs 
Newtown Road 
Wexford 

05/09/20 16 
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I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireodf um Choomhnli Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan. Lire 
Y35 W821 

T +353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

Reg. No: P 1042-0 1 tocall: 1890 33 55 99 

IE Licence Application bv Mr Michael Noel O’Connor in respect of Rathcahill West, 
Teinule&tntine,  Newcastlewest, County Limerick. 

Dear Mr. DoIan 

Further to your submission of 17 August 201 6, received on 17 August 201 6, in relation to an 
application for an Industrial Emissions licence in respect of an installation at Mr Michael Noel 
O’Connor, Rathcahill West, Templeglantine, Newcastlewest, County Limerick (Reg. No. 
P 1042-01). 

I am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European Communities (Birds 
and Natural Habitats) Regulations 201 1 as amended, that the Agency has made a determination 
that an Appropriate Assessinent is required as the prqject, individually or in combination with 
other plans or projects, is likely to have a significant effect on a European site(s). Notification 
of this determination is attached for your reference. 

In carrying out an Appropriate Assessment the Agency shall take into account each of the 
matters specified i n  Regulation 42( 12) of the European Communities (Birds and Habitats) 
Regulations 201 1 as amended where applicable. 

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, notifications and 
general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website at  www.epa.ie. You are 
advised to refer to the website for information on the progress of the application. 

Please direct any further correspondence i n  relation to this matter to Administration, Office of 
Climate, Licensing R: Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, P.O. 
Box 3000, .lohiistown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Prograinme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of  Environmental Sustainability 
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Appropriate Assessment Screening Determination 

In accordance w i th  Regulation 42(1) of the European Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) 
Regulations 2Oll’as amended, the Agency has undertaken Appropriate Assessment screening t o  
assess, in view of best scientific knowledge and the conservation objectives of the site, if the activity, 
individually or in combination with other plans or projects is likely to  have a significant effect on 
European Sites. In this context, particular attention was paid to  the European Sites listed below. 

Consent Details: 

Location of Installation: 

Sth July 2016 
Amendment/ Licence Extension Application Date; 11 

Stacks to  Mullaghareirk 

Mountains/West Limerick Hills and 

Mount Eagle SPA (site code 004161) 

Lower River Shannon SAC (site code 

European Site(s) assessec 002165) 

Blackwater River (Cork/Waterford) 

SAC (site code 002170) 

Moanveanlagh Bog SAC (site code 

302351) 

23‘d August 2016 Date of AA Screening Determination: 

AA 5 creen in g Determination : 

That the activity is not  directly connected with or necessary to  the management of any European 
site and that it cannot be excluded, on the basis of objective information. that the activity, 
individually or in combination with other plans or projects, will have a significant effect o n  any 
European site and accordingly determined that an Appropriate Assessment of the activlty i s  
required, and for this reason determined to require the applicant to submit a Natura Impact 
Statement 



b l l  
This determination IS based on t h e  proximity of the installatlon to t h e  blullagharelrk Mountalns'b'tsct' 
Limerick Hills and hlount Eagle SPA (\ite code 004161) and the potential for aininonla in ail 
emissions froin the activity to contribute to elevated aininonia lelels at that Euiopean site 

Pamela McDonnell 
Office of Environmeiital >ustdinibiii:y 
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